PLIMPA General Meeting – August 29, 2016

Call to order at 7:37pm by Chris Villard

Attendance: 14 people were in attendance including 5 Board members, 3 Directors and Mike Babics, principal of GlenOak High School

#### Minutes

• There was no General meeting in May therefore, there were no minutes to be approved.

### TREASURER'S REPORT

• No report submitted.

### DIRECTORS REPORTS

### Elyse Laux

- Jazz Band audition packets were handed out August 29. Auditions are next week and jazz will start up the week after that.
- At Oakwood, there are about 75 students in the 7<sup>th</sup> grade band this year and 50 in the 8<sup>th</sup> grade band.
- At Glenwood, recruiting for 5<sup>th</sup> grade band and strings has also begun.

# **Kelsey Giotta**

- Thank you to all who have helped so far with chaperoning the marching band. Things have gotten off to a great start this year!
- A middle school trip is being planned. The 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> graders will be going to Cedar Point to participate in Music in the Park. They will perform for judges at a high school in Sandusky. This is a bit different from OMEA contest in that the bands are ranked first, second third etc. The students will then enjoy Cedar Point for the day. The cost will be about \$100 per student. Fundraisers will be held about once a month to help the students pay for the trip.

### **Chris Irwin**

- The Marching Band won first place at the Hall of Fame parade. The award will be presented at the game on Sept. 1.
- After school marching band rehearsals on Mondays and Thursdays have begun.
- The Fair show is August 30. We are the last band to perform which will be around 8:30.
- It is suggested that parents sign up for Twitter and follow the band to get updates and quick reminders.
- The band web site needs to be re-done since we can no longer update it in its current format. That will be done soon.
- Thanks for all the help that the parents have provided so far!

# **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

# Band Camp – Julie Bevilacqua

• Band camp went well and a lot of the chaperones that helped this year are returning next year.

# Game Night Food – Julie Bevilacqua reporting for Hope Peloso

• We have about 4 to 5 families donating each night and in some cases a few more adding in. We are covered for all the games this year.

# Car Wash – Chris Villard reporting

- First car wash was held August 27. We made \$566
- The next one is September 24 with the percussion and woodwinds.

### Fruit and Nut Sale – Chris Villard

• The sale will begin October 17 and run through November 18. December 9 will be the pickup date.

# Patron Advertising – Irene Barker

• We can still take patron donations throughout the year to get listed in the Fall Sports and concert programs.

# Discount Card Sale – Ann Salvino and Chris Irwin

- The cards are \$20 each with the students earning \$7 toward their trip.
- The sale will end at the high school on September 7.
- After Sept. 7 the middle school band and strings will start to sell them.

# Spiritwear – Julie Bevilacqua and Rose Jacobs

- We made a profit of \$564 on the first sale
- We will try to have a sale in November for Christmas. Sweat pants might be added in for this sale.

### Mattress Sale – Chris Irwin

• We have not received our official numbers yet, but we sold about 25 mattresses. We will find out more in the coming weeks.

### Silent Auction/Pot Luck – Irene Barker

• Letters went out requesting donations and donations are coming in.

# Craft Show –

- Went very well. All the vendors seemed happy.
- The profit from the craft show was \$4707.90.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

- Wagons Mr. Irwin got new tires for the wagons so the wagons are up and running this year!
- **Treasurer Position** Heidi Klette is filling the duties of the position currently. We are still looking for someone to take on the position.
- **Concessions** we will evaluate this at the end of the year to see if it is something PLIMPA wants to continue doing.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

- **Budget** The Board approved the budget for 22016-17 year.
- **990EZ** The Board also approved the Federal 990EZ.
- **Mr. Babics** Mr. Babics briefly addressed the group and said that it is great to see the support the parents give the students especially when we are talking about providing food for them and taking care of them.

### NEXT MEETING

• September 26 at 7:30pm

Adjournment – Julie Bevilacqua moved to adjourn the meeting. Danielle Rollins seconded. Meeting adjourned at 7:53pm.